

Didem Yildirim Safak

English Language Teacher & Translator

PERSONAL DETAILS

Didem Yildirim Safak

Address

Hanonu Sehit Faruk Karagoz Ilkokulu
Hanonu/Kastamonu/TURKEY

Home Address

Kuzeykent, Orgeneral Atilla Ates Pasa
St. No:15/CB/19 Kastamonu/TURKEY

Phone +905547095277

Email didemmyldrm@hotmail.com

PERSONAL SUMMARY

Skilled English Teacher with 7 years of experience in teaching English Language at elementary and high school levels. Well-versed in English linguistics and having ability to transfer the exact meaning of the source language. Willing to improve language knowledge and skills. Well-disciplined to work.

WORK HISTORY

2022-Present

English Teacher

*Hanonu Sehit Faruk Karagoz Elementary School, Kastamonu
(Ministry of National Education)*

- Provided language acquisition for young learners.
- Communicated regularly with parents and students to inform them about language and its importance.
- Researched about English language and education.
- Researched about psychology of young learners

2016-2022

English Teacher

*Elazig Ahmet Yesevi Social Science High School, Elazig
(Ministry of National Education)*

- Provided qualified and advanced level of English language education for teenage learner groups.
- Translated texts from English to Turkish.
- Produced plans and techniques for language learnings.
- Researched about teenage learners' psychologies.

EDUCATION

2011- 2015 BA in English Language Teaching
Uludag University, Bursa, TURKEY

HOBBIES

Music (Playing Violin), Sports(Swimming, Skiing, Cycling), Animals, Travelling.